From: "Shipman, Steve M." <SMSHIPMA@southernco.com>

To: "Marc Brooks" <MAB9@nrc.gov>
Date: 11/27/2006 3:00:54 PM

Subject: RE: Re: IMPASSE Fencing/Barriers
Marc

Thanks for the email and for trying to track some testing info. That is the
fence style we were discussing. Of course, IMPASSE is a trade name but |
don't know of anyone else who is marketing a similar product at this time.

Steven M. Shipman

Southern Nuclear Operating Company

Sr. Engineer/Engineering Programs-Security
205-992-5706

205-992-5145 (fax)
smshipma@southernco.com

From: Marc Brooks [mailto:MAB9@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 4:26 PM
To: Shipman, Steve M.

Subject: Fwd: Re: IMPASSE Fencing/Barriers

Steven,

Truly appreciated your time, feedback and discussion that occurred
during my recent visit to the Vogtle site in conjunction with the Vogtle
ESP site audit/tour.

Per our discussions, a description of the IMPASSE high security fence
has been forwarded to our respective contacts at DOE and the National
Laboratories to determine if any governmental affiliated performance
testing has been conducted and the results of those analyses.
Unfortunately, due to the holiday season we are awaiting these results
and will apprize you of the results.

However, with only having the fence name, please confirm that the fence
described in the attached web-links is the actual fencing being
considered for emplacement at the site:

http://www.ameristarfence.com/view_product.php?section=security;product=impa
s
se



http://www.ameristarfence.com/view_product.php?section=security;product=impa
S

seforantiramapplications

Wishing you a Happy Thanksgiving and Holiday Season,

Respectfully,

Marc A. Brooks

Security Specialist

Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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